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Williams, David/DCll 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

swatts 1 @ ~~_,-~] 
03 June 2004 09:11 
Williams, David (DCI) 
RE: Conversation with Matthew Lohn 

David, 

Agreed. 

More importantly, thank you very much for the card from yourself & Tara, 
it was very kind and well recieved. 

Im hoping to bring the little chap home (again) today. 

Best regards 
SW 

On 2/6/2004, "david.wllllams~ .......................... ~_?_d._e._.A_ ........................... 
< d av i d. w i 11 i am s i[..[..[..[..[..[..[..[..[..[..[..[..[..[..~.~.~...~..~..~..~..~..~..~..~..~..~..~..~..~..~..~ wrote: 

>SW.. 

>Noted.. 
>I will contact you prior to the meeting with ML to discuss issues.. 
> 

>Regards..DW. 
> 

Original Message ..... 
Code A >From: swattsl@~ .......................................................................... 

>Sent: 02 June 2004 16:41 
>To: Williams, David (DCI) 
>Subject: Conversation with Matthew Lohn 
> 

> 

> 

>David, 
> 
>Following my e mail a few moments ago to Matthew Lohn, I recieved a 
>telephone cal. l from him. He was concerned to confirm that my 
>recollection of our conversation was as I had described in the message 
>and not as the impression given in his message to me. 

>He is clear that he does not act for the GMC in this, but attended the 
>meeting to discuss the issue generally. 
> 
>He makes the point that we are one of a number of Forces who are taking 
>the same stance (might be an idea to find out who they are & liase with 
>them to identify common cause). 
> 

>As we have discussed, the issue does need to be resolved and if this is 
>by way of judicial review, I would be content with that - I articulated 
>this to Matthew. 
> 
>A concern that Matthew has that he would ethically not be able to act for 
>us in any dispute over this issue, given his close professional 
>relationship with the GMC, this is understandable. I told Matthew that 
>I would be content if he did not advise or represent us over this matter 
>if it develops, but that he continue in the role he was engaged for, 
>that of QA review of the cases in question. 
> 

>He will discuss all this with you in your meeting on 9/6. 
> 

>Regards 
>SW 



HCO005676-0002 

> 

> 

>This electronic message contains information from Hampshire Constabulary which may be 
legally privileged and confidential. Any opinions expressed may be those of the 
individual and not necessarily the Hampshire Constabulary. The information is intended 
to be for the use of the individual(s) or entity named above. If you are not the 
intended recipient, be aware that any 
>disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of the information is 
prohibited. If you have received this electronic message in error, please notify us by 
telephone +44 (0) 845 045 45 45 or email to 
>postmaster@hampshire.pnn.police.uk immediately. Please then delete this email and 
destroy any copies of it. 
>All communications, including telephone calls and electronic messages 
>to and from the Hampshire Constabulary may be subject to monitoring. 


